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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN, PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

A good description cf the style and building technique of the Tanyard
Farm structures is given by H. Chandlee Forman in his architectural
book of 1956:

.+« the existing stone dwelling, Pleasant Prospect,
was erected in 18324 by Jesse Scott, son of Abraham
Scott, Jr., and his wife Elizabeth. The stonework
of the front and the gables is excellent limestone
masonry, of which we present a detail (p. 186) as a
good sample of early nineteenth-century work ....

At the rear of Pleasant Prospect homestead the
wall is built of coarser stuff—the typical brown
field stone, gneiss, of this region.

. After serving for about sixty-six years, the log
cabin, which adjoined the 1824 house already des-
cribed, was taken down (1838), and in its stead a
new stone kitchen room was constructed. .This wing
still stands, and possesses two fireplaces each fac-
ing the other, one of them a remnant of the log

- building. To complete the history of this planta-
tion house, we should mention the modern wing of
1939-40 which was added to the west gable.

«»». the tannery cohprised three stone structures on
the edge of the Yard. 1In 1951 two of these buildings
. still survived: the Vat House, about twenty-two feet
by twenty-eight, and the Drying or Finishing or Cur-
rying House, about eighteen feetv by twenty-two. The
third, long since gone, was the Bark House, about
twenty-two by forty-four feet.

On Pleasant Prospect there are other outbuildings:
the barn (p. 187), the corn house, the smoke house, the
spring nouse—all substantially built of stone. An
oven,_ separate from the dwelling and located next to
the smoke house, has been destroyed. On the spring
house are a carved date and initials, "1830 ARS," the
letters standing for Abraham Scott III and his wife
Rachel. In the same manner the stone kitchen wing has
the date "1838" and "AS" for Abraham III. (1)

"Dimensions of some of the buildings were shown in the 1918 tax
ledger (Dist. 4, f£. 29), when the property was charged to (Mrs.) Ella
F. S. Bosley:

(1) Forman, 1956, pp. 165, 168.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SIGNIFICANCE

BR-172

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECtURE . .REUGION
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X 1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS X_INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES 1824; 1838 main houseBUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Tanyard Farm is part of the large Scott Plantation that was founded
by Abraham Scott in.1765 on the tracts Pleasant Prospect and Regulation.
Scott, like so many millers, was a Quaker and he built the Hebron Mill
about 1770. The mill was south of Western Run Road, not part of Tanyard
Farm, however. The 1798 tax list is lacking in details about the indi-
vidual buildings, listing only "1 old barn--1 stone mill house" and giving
no dimensions. .

H. Chandlee Forman's 1956 book on tidewater architecture presents a

drawing based on a photo of the 1870's—the photo has to predate the year

1879, when Hebron Mill was destroyed by fire. Forman identifies each of
" the many Scott dwellings and outbuildings. (1)

Forman also states that Abraham Scott's original dwelling was a log
house that stood on present Tanyard Farm. His son Jesse Scott added a
'large stone wing to the cabin in 1824, and in 1838 demolished the log rem-
nant and replaced it with a kitchen wing of stone, identified by a date-
stone.

As estimated by Forman, tanning operations began in 1800, and the
plant continued its .crude out-of-doors prodrction through three genera-
tions of the family: started by Jesse Scott, continued by Abraham Scott
III, and finally wound up by Edw1n Scott about 1885.

Country tanyards (as well as town tanyards) were of necessity foul
smelling places and the hides were soaked in water vats, and in lime
vats, and acid vats, and the works was equipbped witha variety of pits
sunk in the ground, lined with boards or stone to contain. the solutions.
No tanning vats are known to survive intact in Baltimore County, or in
the State at large. William H. Bosley, Jr. wrote a how-to-do-it article
on tanning in 1938 and noted that the oak bark needed by the Scotts for
making .tannic acid became scarce as the large stands of forest were used

up. The last supplies of bark came from the Mt. Carmel neighborhood in
the upper county. (2)

- Elizabeth I. Scott and Ella F. Scott inherited the place in 1907,
nd Ella F. Scott became sole owner and married William H. Bosley. None
of the tanyard buildings were worth listing individually at the time of

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




"ITEM 7 DESCRISTION = Y3

"2 CONTINUATION SHEET Tays | TAN YARD FARM BA-192
Barrack. 50 X 24 : $265
Dwelling (2) 15 X 54 635
Bank Barn 50 X 34 571

Corn House; Wagon Shed and Other Buildings 150

m™.e kank barn is particularly notable for its "hourglass" ventilation
louve .., formed by decorative brickwork.

~ ITEM 8 SIGNIFICANCE
'~ ONTINUATION SHEET ~ Page 1 TAN YARD FAFM

the 1918 tax list. Mrs. Scott sold the farm to the present owner, Jokn W.
Edelen, Jr. in 1956 (Deeds GLB 3060:433). Mr. Edelen has spent consicerable
sums keeping the main house and old buildings in repair.

(1) Forman, 1956, p. 167.
(2) Bosley, 1938, p. 5.

o
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DESCRIPTION OR- 177

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED _UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GOooD —RUINS XactereD —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

FPleasant Frospect 18 =2 g€Zone rouse oF “wo shoreys, foum Tocva

%

1 o

¥
RPN -4

kvlia
v

facing soutrn; !t na2z a2 stone east wing of two storeys,

(R

two bays in length; the gable roofs terminate in end chimneys of
stone, each with brick arches covering the flues: The flush
westerly chimney of the main house has two flues, the easterly

has three and it projects slightly into the wing; the chimney st
the east end of the wing has a single largze flue. TI[he rubble
stonework of the south front is gray (limestone), closely matched
irn color, while stonework of the rear is principally brown and
black fileldstone. Large roughly-worked quoins form exterior corners
and masonry above openings is supported by large stone lintels of
irregular sizes with only the exposed face and soffit worked smooth;
limestone sills, likewise, have theilr tops and exposed faces

worked smooth. Windows of the main house are 9/€, while those of
the wing are 6/6, First storey shutters of the main house are
praneled and appear to be original; when closed, their pasnels are
arranged as a typical six panel door. Other shutters are batten.
Entrances to the main house are in the second tay from the east
end, and entrances to the east wing are, on the south, in the
westerly bay, and on the north facade, in the easterly bay. The
south entrance to the main house is sheltered by 2 simple one
storey, one bay portico. Cornices are of wood, simply designed,

and there is no rake cverhang.

(See Continuation Sheet #1)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
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" STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Pleasant Frospect, located at the northeast intersection
of Western Run and Tanyard Roads, was the home of a prosperous
farmer who operated a tannery there, Jesse Scott was the son of
sbraham Scott II who came into BRaltimore County from Fennsylvania
and established a grist mill on the Western Eun about 1750, The
Scotts were Quakers and members of the Gunpowder Friends Meeting,
abraham purchased several tracts of land and made his home at
Regulation (q.v.). &t the time of his death in 1803, his son,
Thomas, inherited the mill while Jesse inherited this nearby
rroperty.

The datestone in the west gable indicates that Jesse erected
this dwelling in 1824, An addition on the east was built in 1832
by his son, asbraham III, as well as a springhouse dated 18236 and
initialed ARS, standing for fAbraham and Eachel (Matthews) Scott.

Pleasant Frospect remained in the Scott family until 195%

when purchased by the present owners.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Pleasant Frospect
Valleys Historical District

bA-172.

Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 continued

High in the west gable of the main house is & stone inscribed:

J8
1824

High in the east gable of the east wing 1s a stone inscribed:

AS
1832

A two storey, three bay wing of frame construction was added
to the west end of the house in recent years.
Internally, a narrow hall extends through the entrance bays,
and the principal stair rises at the south front in the easterly bay,
with intermediate landings, to the third floor. The through-hall
was, originally, part of the smaller room in the northeast corner.
A single larger room occuples the two westerly bays, A single large
room with an enclosed winding stajrway south of the east chimney i=s
in the east wing., Both storeys are similarly planned. Fireplaces
at each end of the first storey room in the wing suggest it may have
been divided into two rooms, and the outline of a partition remains
in the second storey, parallel to the south and north walls, centered,
Most original interior detailing remains in place, including the
stajrcase with its turned colonnette newel recelving the round rail,
the two-plane architraves with the triple bead at the change in planes
and s 5hﬁ4qﬁ backband, the partially-raised six-panel doors, the chair
rail throughout, and the mantels with their engaged fluted Doric columne
supporting a paneled frieze and moulded shelf. The westerly fireplace
in the wing has been covered, but the large easterly one remains open,

fitted with 2 crane for coocking. Second storey trim is similar to

'

(See Continuation Sheet #2)




Pleasant Prospect
Valleys Historical District

Continuation Sheet #2 @ﬂ'ﬁa
uestion continued

first, but generally simpler. The third floor is divided into two
roomg and a palr of small windows flanking the west chimney is blocked
by the new west wing,

Six early stone outbulldings remain: a spring house, a meat
house, 2 grainery, & barn and two structures formerly associated
with tanning - a2 drying house and a vat house,

The spring house is a gable roofed structure bullt into the
hillside east of the house., Its entry in the north end is under
the roof which extends northward beyond the bullding, its north mable
supported on the stone retaining wall, 1In its south gable is a stone
inscribed:

ARS
1836

The gable roofed stone meat house is directly north of the house,
above & low stone retaining wall, Its wide doorway is through its
west end, and plerced brick vents are through its south side and
east end.

The buttressed stone walls of the grailnery are one and one-half
gtoreys in helght; the south end wall of the upper storey and the
entire north wall are of frame construction, the lower storey beinsg
open to the south. Charred log loft Jjoists remain but the roof

congtruction 18 newly builil after a fire.

(See Continuation Sheet #3)
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Continuation Sheet #3

Question #7 continued

The large stone bank barn has its wide entrance to the loft
or upper storey through its west facade, The upper storey canti-
levers over the lower east wall, and the two stone ends extend
continuously to the cuter east facade; the gable roof 18 assymetrical,
the ridge being centered on the lower storey. The massive hewn
framing joined with mortise and tencn remains throughout. Three
plerced brick ventilators suggesting the shape of an hourglass are
through each gable and two are on either side of the large west doors.
High 1n the north gable is a datestone but vines obscure its
inscription. It is probably contemporary with the house,

The drying house is bullt into the hillside. 1Its uppor storey
is accessible by a door through the north facade, the only opening
there, The door to the lower storey is through the south wall, near
the southeast corner a wide window of three six-light casements is
west of the door, and a single 6/6 window above lights the upper
storey. Masonry above openings 18 supported by stone lintels, The
west end hags a 6/6 window in each storey north of the flush chimney
of stone which rises at the gable peak flanked by small attic windows.
The east end i8s of frame construction with two 6/6 windows in the
upper storey and a single one in the attic. A shallow shed-roofed
addition extends across this end at the lower storey. The interior

is fitted as a guest house, with simple finishes,

(See Continuation Sheet #&)




Fleasant Frospect
Valleys Historical District

Continuation Sheet #4 &A"ﬁg—

Question #7 continued

The vat house 18 one and one-half storeys high, three bays in
lenzth; the stone walls extend about four feet above the second
floor. The south gable 18 of frame construction as is the upper
portion of the north gable, where an upper door opens into the upper
storey. Log jJoists support the upper floor and the rafters are
half-lapped and pegged at the ridge. The prineipal entrance to
the lower storey 1s in the middle bay of the west side,

A mounting block of stone stands immediately in front of the
house, congisting of three single-stone steps and a large single-

stone top platform.
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Question #9 continued

Sidney, J.C. Map of the City and County of Baltimore, Maryland.
(Baltimore, 1850).

Hopkins, G.M. Atlas of Baltimore County, Maryland. (Philadelphia, 1877),.

Forman, Henry Chandlee. Tidewater Maryland Architecture and Gardens,
(New York, 1956).




